Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County Commissioner

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m., April 13, 2016

l. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance

I1. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

I11.  Approval of March 9, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

V. Old Business

V. New Business
A. NACo’s-FSC Retiree Health Program
B. NACo’s FirstNet Nationwide Wireless Broadband Network for Public Safety’s Data
Traffic Needs

C. Adoption of National County Government Month Proclamation

D. Schedule First Meeting of the Professionalism in Management Committee

E. Identify Host County for 2017 Annual MCCA Convention

F. Establish an ad hoc Committee to Develop Training Syllabus for Newly Elected

Commissioners

G. Consideration of Approving NACo Research Training for MCCA Office Manager
VI.  Reports

A Executive Director’s & Financial Reports

B. Legislative Report

C. Association Reports

D. Corrections Report

E. Annual Convention Report

F. NACo Report

VII. Other Business

VIIIl. Adjournment






Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberiand County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m., March 9, 2016

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Peter Baldacci called the meeting to order at 10:50 a.m. The attendees recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Sally Christner proxy for Comm. Beth Bell;
Aroostook — Comm. Norm Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Thomas Coward; Franklin — Comm.
Gary McGrane; Hancock — Comm. Steven Joy; Kennebec — Administrator Bob Devlin proxy for
Comm. George Jabar II; Knox — Comm. Roger Moody; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett;
Oxford — Administrator Scott Cole proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter
Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm. James Annis; Sagadahoc — Administrator Pamela Hile proxy for
Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; and
York — Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gordon, Manager Peter Crichton and
Assistant Manager Bill Whitten; Knox —Administrator Andy Hart; Somerset — Administrator
Dawn DiBlasi; EMAD — Sean Goodwin; MACCAM - Bill Collins; MACT — David Parkman; and
MECCA - Owen Smith.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Beth Bell; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar
II; Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill; Sagadahoc —Comm. Charles Crosby III; and Washington —
Comm. Chris Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow (by phone), Risk Pool Manager
Malcolm Ulmer, and Office Manager Lauren Haven.



IL. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Joy seconded approving the agenda with as written. The
motion was approved unanimously.

IIl.  Approval of February 10, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. McGrane moved and Comm. Blodgett seconded approving the minutes from the Board of
Directors’ meeting on February 10, 2016. The motion was passed unanimously.

IV. Old Business
A. Committee Assignments

The group reviewed the committee assignments made by President Baldacci. He noted there may
be a few more people added to the Convention Committee as needed.

This summer the group will work on strategies to develop new legislation for the next full
session. The tax caps should be reevaluated using realistic numbers and each county will need to
provide documentation to support the need to change the current formula.

V. New Business

Comm. Baldacci brought up issues concerning tax increment financing districts created to
subsidize wind projects in unorganized territories. Hancock County has already experienced a
decreased tax credit due to the reduced value of the land. Hancock is appealing the method of
assessing. Penobscot Commissioners may decide to challenge the proposed aggressive
depreciation schedule which will rapidly reduce the value quickly as assessed by the Maine State
Revenue.

VI Reports
A. Executive Director’s Report
B. Financial Report
The group reviewed the reports. (See attached.) Comm. Fournier made a motion to approve the

Executive Director’s Report and the Financial Report as written. Comm. Moody seconded the
motion which was passed unanimously.

C. Legislative Report

Cumberland County’s Assistant Manager Bill Whitten updated the Board on the progress of LD
1614, Resolve to Provide Funding for the County Jail Operations Fund. On March 2™ the
Criminal Justice and Public Safety Committee voted ten to one in favor of the bill. Committee
members who were absent will still be able to vote. However, even if they vote against the bill, it
won’t affect the outcome. It is still not fully understood how the funds will be distributed. The

2



language states it will be on an, “as needed” basis. Counties will be required to provide
justification for any portion of this money and the jails demonstrating the greatest need will be
awarded a share. It was agreed that all county representatives should contact their legislators, and
regardless of differences between counties and jail budgets, we should stand together in support
of this bill.

Comm. Fournier requested an update on bill 1586, An Act To Implement Recommendations of the
Right To Know Advisory Committee Concerning Remote Participation in Public Proceedings.
On March 2™ the Judiciary Committee voted resulting in a divided report.

D. Association Reports
EMAD: Sean Goodwin — No report was given.

MACCAM: Bill Collins reported the group will meet on March 24™ at the Kennebec County
offices to recognize folks who have moved on.

MACT: David Parkman — No report was given.

MECCA: Owen Smith — No report was given.

E. Corrections Report - Mark Westrum was absent. No Report was given.
F. Annual Convention Report

The Convention Planning Committee enjoyed a food tasting on February 12'" at the convention
venue, The Hilton Garden Inn Bangor. All the menu selections chosen for the convention were
excellent. The required $200 deposit was submitted when the committee met. Penobscot County
Administrator Bill Collins signed the contract on behalf of MCCA President, Peter Baldacci.
There is also a contract with the Hampton Inn across the street guaranteeing a block of rooms for
MCCA.

The group will meet next on March 18" at the Penobscot County offices in Bangor to begin work
on educational sessions, entertainment and activities.

G. NACo Report

Comm. McGrane reported on the 2016 NACo Legislative Conference he attended with MCCA
representative Comm. Baldacci and Executive Director Rosemary Kulow February 20-24 in
Washington, DC. The meetings with three out of four of the Maine legislators went well. They
did not meet with Congresswoman Pingree. However, they did meet Senator John McCain by
chance when talking with Senator King.

Comm. McGrane said he concentrated on three topics in meetings with legislators: medical
services in jails, Waters of the US, and the Workforce Innovation Act.

Comm. Baldacci reported the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is considering
the establishment of a disaster deductible, requiring a predetermined level of financial or other
commitment from a recipient (grantee), generally the State, Tribal, or Territorial government,

3



before FEMA will provide assistance under the Public Assistance Program when authorized by a
Presidential major disaster declaration. The overall goal is to reduce the burden on federal
taxpayers through mitigation incentives and risk-informed decisions that promote resilience.

VII. Other Business

Kennebec County Administrator Bob Devlin reported that Patsy Crockett has been appointed by
Governor LePage as the new commissioner for District 1 in place of the late Beverly Daggett.

VIII. Adjournment

Comm. Blodgett made a motion to adjourn at 11:50 a.m.; Comm. Fowler seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote



Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberiand County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer

York County

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Executive Director’s Report
March 3, 2016

Meetings/Events since the February 10, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting

Feb. 9
Feb. 11
Feb. 11
Feb. 17
Feb. 19
Feb. 20-24
Feb. 20
Feb. 20
Feb. 20
Feb. 21
Feb. 21
Feb. 22
Feb. 22
Feb. 22
Feb. 22
Feb. 22
Feb. 22
Feb. 23
Feb. 23
Feb. 26
Feb. 29

NACo Legislative Conference Call

Judiciary Committee Work Session at Legislature LD 890

NACo Agriculture & Rural Affairs Committee Conference Call

Work Sessions for LD 1473 & LD 1496

Travel to NACo Legislative Conference in Washington D.C.

NACo Legislative Conference in Washington D.C.

Steering Committee Meeting Agriculture & Rural Affairs

State Association Meeting Planners Committee Meeting

Justice & Public Safety Meeting

National Council of County Association Executives-Continued Education
National Association of County Administrators Idea Exchange

Women of NACo Leadership Network (WON) Breakfast

NE Region Caucus

Open General Session featuring Hon. Michael Botticelli, Office of National Drug Control Policy
NCCAE Meeting

Meeting with Senator Collins

Lessons Learned from Counties “Stepping Up” to Reduce Mental IlIness in Jails
Meetings with Senator King and Congressman Poliquin

Capitol Hill Briefing: Criminal Justice Reform Starts Locally

LPC Conference Call Meeting

Public Hearing for LD 1614

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

Mar. 10
Mar. 18
Mar. 23-24
Mar. 23
Mar. 25

NACo Agriculture & Rural Affairs Committee Conference Call

Convention Planning Committee Meeting

MSA Conference

Northeast Region Conference Call

Maine Town, City and County Management Association — Manager Interchange

This list has been extracted from the MCCA calendar. Some items may have been added, deleted, or changed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lauren Haven for Rosemary Kulow, Executive Director






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
February 2016 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of February 2016. The Balance
Sheet shows total assets and liabilities at $260,646.02. Debits to the bank account in February
totaled $14,528, and $140,266 income was deposited in the bank account. All membership dues
have been received. A money market account was established at Camden National Bank for the
surplus MainePERS funds to be used for future contributions to employee retirement benefits.
$152,729.61 was deposited into the account on February 10™ leaving the 2016 budgeted amount
of $6,500 in the checking account for payments this year. The bank balance on February 29" was
$109,308.58; two payments totaling $1,597.17 had not yet cleared the bank by the end of the
month.

With about 16% of the year complete, $140,392 (55.67%) of the $252,150 budgeted revenue had
been received by February 29",

On the expenditure side, $31,255 (12.39%) was expended by the end of February. See the Profit
& Loss Budget vs. Actual Month Only report for details of revenue and expenditures for February
2016.

Finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time. Please don’t
hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything different in the

financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date:
Peter Baldacci, President Thomas Coward, Vice-President

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer






1:55 PM
03/02/16

Cash Basis Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr inc

3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Februcary
2016

107,711.41
152,734.61

200.00
260,646.02

260,646.02

260,646.02

-398.85
146.39
-252.46

-252.46

-252.46

-59,216.00
210,676.74
109,137.74

" 260,898.48.

260,646.02

Page 1 of 1






1:47 PM

03/02/16 . .. .
Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 02/29/2016

February
2016

L]

Beginning Balance 138,563.73

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 20 items -169,660.06

Deposits and Credits - 19 items 140,404.91

Total Cleared Transactions -29,255.15
Cleared Balance 109,308.58

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -1,597.17

Total Uncleared Transactions -1,697.17
Register Balance as of 02/29/2016 107,711.41
Ending Balance 107,711.41

Page 1 of 1






1:45 PM

03/02/16

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 02/29/2016

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 20 items

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 19 items

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

Date  Num Name Amount Balance
138,563.73
1/22 3626 National Council of County Assoc Exec -500.00 -500.00
1/22 3627 US Bank -350.00 -850.00
1/28 3630 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -2,34717
1/28 3631 Senator inn -1,324.50 -3,671.67
1/28 3632 Staples Credit Plan -83.82 -3,755.49
2/5 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,873 63 -5,629.12
2/10 -152,729.61 -158,358.73
2/10 3640 MainePERS -479.42 -158,838.15
2/10 3634 Liberty Mutual Insurance -364.00 -159,202.15
2/10 3637 Hilton Garden Inn Bangor -200.00 -159,402.15
2/10 3635 Capitol Computers/Main Security -125.00 -159,5627.15
2/10 3639 Haven, Lauren -108.30 -159,635.45
2/10 3633 Maine Municipal Association -102.21  -159,737.66
2/10 3638 Kulow, Rosemary -91.62 -159,829.28
2112 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,87363 -161,702.91
2/18 3643 Camden National Bank -320.58 -162,023.49
2/18 3642 US Bank -275.00 -162,298.49
2/18 3641 MTCMA -75.00 -162,373.49
2/19 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,866.78 -164,240.27
2/26 EFT Bangor Payroll -5,419.79 -169,660.06
-169,660.06 -169,660.06
2/8 15483  Franklin County 8,765.00 8,765.00
2/8 31699  Aroostook County 8,765.00 17,530.00
2/8 65983  Penobscot County 8,765.00 26,295.00
2/10 Gorham Leasing Group 144,42 26,439.42
2/10 224878 York County 8,765.00 35,204.42
2/10 74886 Kennebec County 8,765.00 43,969.42
2/10 178786 Cumberland County Maine 8,765.00 52,734.42
2/10 76540 Somerset County 8,765.00 61,499.42
2/10 94414  Hancock County 8,765.00 70,264.42
2/17 21966 Waido County 8,765.00 79,029.42
2/18 Sagadahoc County 8,765.00 87,794.42
2/22 US Communities 16.74 87,811.16
2/22 29140  Piscataquis County 8,765.00 96,576.16
2/22 55498 Washington County 8,765.00 105,341.16
2/22 26194  Lincoln County 8,765.00 114,106.16
2/22 62331 Oxford County 8,765.00 122,871.16
2/22 90512  Knox County 8,765.00 131,636.16
2/29 3.75 131,639.91
2/29 63119  Androscoggin County 8,765.00 140,404.91
140,404.91  140,404.91
-29,255.15  -29,255.15

Page 1 of 2



1:45 PM

03/02/16 . I e
Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 02/29/2016

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 02/29/2016

Date Num Name Amount Balance
-29,255.15 109,308.58
11/24 3607 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00 -100.00
2/29 3644 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,597.17
-1,597.17 -1,597.17
-1,597.17 -1,597.17
-30,852.32 107,711.41
-30,852.32 107,711.41

Ending Balance

Page 2 of 2



03/02/16

Cash Basis Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2016
2016 Feb Jan-Feb $ Over % of
Budget 2016 2016 Budget Budget
Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration 28,000 -28,000
4130-00 - Sponsorship 8,000 -8,000
4140-00 - Vendor 11,500 -11,500
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 47,500 -47,500
4300-00 - Dues 140,240 140,240 140,240 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 1,100 17 138 -962 13%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 -500
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 25,000 -25,000
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 6,500 -6,500
4810-00 - Interest Earned 45 9 14 -3 31%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 31,265 -31,265
Total Income 252,150 140,266 140,392 -111,758 56%
Gross Profit 252,150 140,266 140,392 -111,758 56%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
§020-00 - Payroll Fees 1,850 136 272 -1,578 15%
5030-00 - FICA 7,800 597 1,207 -6,593 15%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 6,500 479 1,079 -5,421 17%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 38,000 2912 5,823 -32,177 15%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 74,500 5,649 11,298 -63,202 15%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 128,650 9,773 19,679 -108,971 15%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 21,000 1,740 3,481 -17,519 17%
§120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,100 364 364 -1,736 17%
§130-00 - Workers Comp 650 -650
§140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 500 102 102 -398 20%
Total §100-00 - Insurance 24,250 2,206 3,947 -20,303 16%
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 - Financial Audit 4,800 -4,800
Total 8010-00 - Prof. Services 5,300 -5,300

Page 1 of 3



03/02/16

Cash Basi : issi iati
R Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2016

2016 Feb Jan-Feb  $ Over % of
Budget 2016 2016 Budget Budget

6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 200 -200
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 200 -200

6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6041-00 - Conferences 8,500 -8,500
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 8,500 -8,500
6050-00 - Education and Training 500 75 75 -425 15%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 6,500 -6,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,000 -1,000
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 25,000 200 200 -24,800 1%
6121-00 - Supplies 2,500 -2,500
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 500 -500
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 35,500 200 200 -35,300 1%

6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory 825 -825
6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing 150 -150
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 975 -975
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,400 1,100 -300 79%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 1,500 -1,500
6152-00 - IT Services 2,800 125 250 -2,550 9%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 2,000 131 481 -1.519 24%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,200 70 127 -1,073 1%
6155-00 - Telephone System 200 -200
6156-00 - Other 500 304 -196 61%
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 8,200 326 1,162 -7,038 14%
6160-00 - Fees 100 -100

Page 2 of 3



03/02/16
Cash Basis

6170-00 -

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through February 2016

Meeting Expense

6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials’ Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6180-00 -
6195-00 -
- Postage-Shipping
6230-00 -
6235-00 -

6215-00

6240-00

Mileage & Travel Expense
Office Space Rental

Advertising
Supplies

« Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 -
6260-00 -

Website
Contingency

Total Expense

2016 Feb Jan-Feb  § Over % of
Budget 2016 2016 Budget Budget
1,500 1,325 -175 88%
250 -250
3,250 52 52 -3,198 2%
800 -800
800 -800
6,600 1,377 -5,223 21%
5,200 25 195 -5,005 4%
18,375 1,497 2,994 -15,381 16%
250 -250
750 -750
2,500 92 129 -2,371 5%
1,600 116 231 -1,369 14%
2,000 166 166 -1,834 8%
3,600 282 397 -3,203 11%
250 -250
1,000 -1,000
252,150 14,528 31,255 -220,895 12%

Page 3 of 3






9 jo ; abeyd

£8°966'02- £8'966'9Z-

£8°'966'92- S/t jsalau| 6212 usodag
86°000°'/2- 00'59.'8 Auno) uibboasoipuy  6LLES 62/ uawhey
BG'GOL'SE-  L1'L6Y'L- uay a0y0 neaing Ulie4 suep bPoE 62/  WI8YD-wd g
Lv'8oe've-  6L6LYG- 9L/1Z/Z 01 GL/Z ¥oam 1o} jjoiked lloiAeg soBueg 143 9z Weeyd-wd g
29'8vR'82- vl 9L SaUNWIWOD SN zeie uawhey
9£°698'82- 00'69.'8 Aunoy ulcoul  ¥6192 22fe Jswhey
9€'0€9'.€- 00°69.'8 Aunop xouy  ZLS06 2z wswhed
9e'S6E'9- 00°69.'8 Aunod uojbuysem 86vSS 2Z/e uswAeyd
9£'091°'sS- 0059’8 Auno) sinbejessty ovLezZ 2zZre juawhey
9£'626'€9-  00'59.'8 Auna) piopxp LEEZI 22re wawhed
9€'069°7L- 8.°998'L- 9L/PLIZ 01 8/ Yeam 104 loihed iiosheq Jobueg 143 642 WI8YD-jwd g
86°€28'0L- 86 °0ZE- jueq [euolieN uapwe) €V9E 8L/2  3o8yDd-iud g
00'E0S'0L-  00°SL2Z- 8L6¥b086T 8d10AU| jYueg sn Zyoe 8L/Z  %I8yD-juwd g
00'822'0L- 00°GL- YNDOLN LYSE BL/Z  W9aYyD-lwd g
00'est'oL-  00'S9l's Auno) aoyepebeg 8Lz wawhed
00'8L6'8L- 00'S9L'8 Auno) opep 9861C LIZ awleq
00€89'/8- €9¢€.9'L- 9L/LIZ O} L[Z Yaam 1oj joihed lioJhey J06ueg 143 212 298yD-jud g
LE608'S8- L96eL'eSt- Jejsued| spung oire Jgysuely
$2'026'99 0e'80L- uainen ‘uaney 6€9E 0L/Z  %o3yd-wd g
¥5'820'L9 29°L6- sasuadx3 101381 aapndaxy Kiewssoy ‘mojny) 8€9E 0L/Z2  A03yDd-wud g
91'021'L9 00°002- uojluaAuo) YD 910Z Jo} isodaqQ Jobueg uu| uspses uolH LEGE OL/Z  93yD- hud jiig
91'02Ze'L9 [A 4IRS Sy3dsuen Ov9E OL/2  I3yDd-ud g
85'66.'L9 00°5ZL- Aundag urepy/sieindwo) jopden SESE OL/2  ¥Oo8yd-iwd g
952629 00'v9¢- aosueInsu; lemniy Auagn VESE OL/Z  W0ayDd- yud g
85'882'89 1zzol- uoijetdossy [edjunpy sulep €E9E OL/2  W8yD-iwding
6.°06€'39 00°69.'8 Aunog oA 88¥2Z OLE uawhed
6.°629'65 00°69.'8 Aunog sagauua)y| 988y.L OL/2 uawhey
6.°098°'0S 00'69.'8 auepy Auno) puepequing  98/8LL OL/Z juawieqd
61'S60'CY 00'69.'8 funo) 1asiawiog 0vs9L 0L/ awihed
6L°0EE'EE 0059.'8 Auno) yooouey rLvve 0OL/2 luauihed
61'69S've [A'2 44" ysodag dnos9 Buises weyion 11¥74 iisodaqQ
LEL2Y've 00'59.'s Auna) yoojsooly 669LE 87T juswAhed
1£°969'GL 00'59.'8 Auno)ioosqoued  £9659 872 Wwawked
1€°168'9 00°69.'8 Aunod upyuesy £8ysL 82 wawAed
€9'ELB'L- £9'€L8'L- 9L/LE/L 01 SZ/L Haam oy jloihed lloshed Jobueg 143 s/ie ¥38YD- wd g

aouejeq unowy owep ewep wnN  ejeq adA)
910z fuenigay

JUno22y Aq |lejaq uonjoesues|
Uof1eI90SSY SIBUOISSIWWOY A}unos auley

Jueg sbuines-Bunosyd VOO Ie10)

yueg sbBunes-Bupiosyd vooIW

S|Seg EnIday

9Lizo/e0
Wd s5°1



9 jo Z eBed

00'0 00°002 uopuaAuOD VIO 9102 40} isadag soBueg uuj uspien uoHIH LE9E OL/Z  W98UD-Wuid g
00°002- 00°002- uousAueD YOO 910Z 1o isodsg Jobueg uu| uapieg uojiH oLz na
000 [AATA4 SHI3deuen 0v9E 0Lz eeyd-wd g
2reLy- ereLy- Sy3dauren [/}¥74 g
000 00'sZL Aundag uiepy/sieindwo) jolded GESE 042  Mo8yD-wd g
00'SZL- 00°52L- Aundeg uiepy/siesindwon) joiiden oLz 113°]
000 00'¥9€ aourInsu| leniny Alaai vESE 0Lz WdBYD-wd Iiig
00'p9e- 00'¥9€- agueJnsu| remny Aueqgn oz ng
000 1220k uonelossy |ediunyy auepy €E9€ OL/Z  YoeYD-iwd g
1z°zoL- LZ'zol- uonelossy |edijunyy autepy oLz g
000 £9°ELE'L 9L/LE/L O} GZ/L Hasm 10} jjolfed liosheg tobueg 143 52 W8yd-jwd g
E9'ELB'L-  €9°€L8'L- 9L/LE/L O} GZ/L XB3M 10} |l0ihed llohed jobueg 90-910Z S/z e
00°0¥2'0FL- 00°0PZ'OPL-

00°0vZ'0vL- 00'GIL'S- Aunog uibBoosoipuy  GLLEY 62/ juswheq
00'SLV' LEL- 00'S9L'8- Aunoj pioxQ  LEEZ9 22/2 uawAed
00°0LL'ZZL- 00'59L'8- Aunop xouy  ZL506 222 ewkey
00'S¥6'ELL- 00°S9L'8- Aunoj uoibuiysep  8EPSS 22/2 wawlded
00081'SOL- 00'59.'8- Ajuno?) sinbejeasiy ovL6e zZZiz jusiuied
00GLy'96- 00°6G9L'8- Aunog ujoouw  v6L9Z 2ele wewied
00'059'28-  pL'9L- sapunwwo) sn zziT juswAed
9Z'CE9'/8-  00°S9L'8- Auno) soyepebeg 1074 JuawAhed
9z'g9g'asL- L9l sepuNWWod SN 6861 84/2 ao10AUf
00'688'8L- 00°69.'B- AunoD oplepy 99612 L2 wawAed
00°0ZL'02- 00G9L'8- Auno) Yoo  8/8bZZ 0LIZ awhed
00'SSE'L9-  00°69.L'8- Aunop seqauusy  988YL 0L/ awAhed
00°065'28- 00°s9.'8- suieyy Ajuno puepaquiny 98781 OL/Z Juawhed
00'SZ8'Ey-  00°59L'8- Aune)jesiewos 0pS9L OLT wawied
00°090'Ss€-  00'69.'8- Aunod yoooueH  pLybE 0LIZ wawhed
00'562'9Z- 00°59.'8- Aunon joosqousd  £86S9 BfZ Juawhed
00°0e5'LL-  00'S9L'8- Aunod ujuesy  €£8vSL B1Z juswAheq
00°59.'8- 00°59.'8- AunoD yoolsooly  B69LE 8/ wawied
LOVEL'ZGL  LOVEL'ZSL

LO'PEL'ZGL  00'S 1sa18)uy e usodag
LO96ZL'26L  L9'6ZLESL Jajsuel] spung 1]¥74 Jajsues)

eouejeg junowy owey sweN wnN  9jeg adA|
910z Atenuqeg

UN0232Y Aq |je}ag uonoesued |
UOJJBID0SSY SJauolssjuwo)) Ajuno) aujep

s|qeded s)unodoy

$8|qeAIa08)Y |E10L

ECINCELY)

JUNOD0Y 1B ASUOW 1101

JUN023Y JeMsew Aeuoy

s|Seg jenJooy

91/zo/e0
Wd §S°L



9 jo g ebeyg

vL9L- rL9L-

yL9L- vL9L- £q pauuopad Bursiuaape Aue woy awodu| safunwwo) sn 6861 8L/C aotoau|
000 000

00'0 v0'Zb9 SUCHINGUIVOD JUBWAINSY SHILIN I3 lloJhed jobueg 0-910Z 9z/Z g
v0'2p9- 15091~ uonnqujuo) sakojdws Hoshed soBueg  §0-9L0z 9z/Z na
£5'18p- Ls09L- uognquiuo) sefojdwy lloihed 1obueg  80-910Z 6L/Z ng
20°12e- 15091~ uonnquuo) askojdwy lloihed sobueg  10-910Z ZL/Z g
1509t~ L5091~ uoynquivo) sekoidwy flosked so6ueg  90-9L0z Gz na
000 000

000 19'062- suoinquiuoY) sauesnsu| yyeaH 33 lliked sobueg  60-910Z 9Z/Z na
19°062 s9'zZ9l'L suonquIuY aduemsu| YyesH 33 lioiheq 1obueg 60-910Z 9z/z ng
vo'zie- 29°062- SUoINQUILOY BoUBINSU| Y)eaH 33 lloJAeq Jobueg B0o-9102 6172 na
9€'LBS- 89°062- suolinguiuoY saueInsu| yyesy 33 llosheg sobueg  10-910Z ZliZ ng
89°062- 89°062- SUOHNQUIUOY BIUBINSU| YlleaH 33 lloJAed Jobueg 90-910z Sz e
000 000

000 LLL6V'L Wway soyo neaing wuey sutey YY9E 62/2  O8UD- wd g
LULBY' L LLVI6Y'L- wey a3y0 nesing uuey suew 62/z g
000 6L'6LY'S 9L/L2/Z 0V SLIZ Naam o) jjoihed lloJAed sobueg 143 9zZ;Iz W8yd-wd g
6L'6LY'S-  6L6LY'S- 9L/L2/Z O} GL/Z %H33Mm 10j loihed lioshed Jobueg  60-910Z 9Z/Z na
000 B4°998'L 9L/ L/Z 01 B/Z %aam soj |losked llosheq Jobueg 143 6L/z  W8yd-ud g
82°998'L-  8.°998'L- 9L/bLIZ O §/Z Yeam Joj joihed tloihed sobueq BO-9LOZ 6L/Z ng
000 85°02E jueg jeuoiieN uapwe) EVOE BL/IZ  oRUD-wd g
85°02¢- 00'5L2 816vp086Z 8o10AL) Jueg sn CVSE BL/Z  O8YD- jwud g
85'665~ 00°GL YINDLN LVSE BLIZ  O8YD-wd Ing
85049~ 85'0Z€- ueg [euoljeN uspwe) :1%74 ng
00°06€- 00'GL- YWOLW LUz ng
00'6.2- 00'Si2- 8L6¥Y0B6Z 8d10AU} Aueg sn Lz e
000 £9°€48'1 9L/LIZ O) L/Z ¥3am Jo) jl0ihked lloJAeg sobueg 143 2uz  ayd-wd g
£9'€L8'L- £9°€L8'L- 9L/LIZ O} LfZ %oam o} jjoihey lloihey Jobueg  £0-9L0Z ZHZ ma
000 0£'80L uaine ‘uaney 6E9E OL/Z  98uD-1wg Ing
0€'80L- 0c'80L- uame| ‘uanen OLR ng
000 z9'L6 sasuadx3 Jojoaug aandax3 Aewasoy ‘mojny 8E9E OL/Z  99yD- ud g
29°'L6- 2o'L6- mwmchm 10331 aAjndax3 EmemoI .>>O_:v. oLe ng

asuejeg junowy owep auteN wnN ajeq odA)
910z Asenigag

Juno2ay Aq |le3aQg uonoesuel ]

uoyeIdoSSY siauoissiwos Kjuno) auely

awoay| Y10 - 00-00bY 18101

awoauy Jey)0 - 00-00vY

uolnguo) aakojdw3 Sy34eumen - 00-1001 [B10)

uonnquuog eshojdwz syIdeuien - 60-100L

fiue]) avuensu) Wjeay ashAoidws - 00-0001 JBI0)

Jjuo) esuesnsu| yyesy sakotdwz - 0p-0001

s|geAey sjunooay |ejo .

s|seg |eniaoy
91/20/e0
Wd SS:1



9 jo ¢ ebeg

vZ'6¥9'S vZ'6¥9'S
vZ'6v9'S LEZIY'L Augjes sJopang aaunaax3y floihed JjoBueg 60-9L0Z 9Z/Z ng
£6'982'Y LEZLY'L Asejes siopeng aanoaxg lloshed jobueg 80-0L02 6L/2 na
zoves's [ {K A Kiejes 510123 8AlNIaxX3 lloshed sobueg  £0-9102 ZL/Z e
LEZLY'L LETLY'L Asejeg si00811Q 8AINDSXT lloiked sobueg 90-9L0Z $/2 e
ZLULLE'E LULL6'E
ZLLL6'T £6°22L fejeg siebeuepy 8040 lioihed 1obueg 60-9L0Z 92/2 n"e
6LEBL'T £6'22L Kigjes JuBISISSY anensSIiwpY lloiAed Jobueg g0-910Z 6L/C =]
98°SSY'L £6'L2L Aiejes uesissy aAlesiuWpY lloshed Jobueg  £0-910Z ZLIT ns
£6°LTL £6°L2L Aigjeg Juesissy aApensWPY lioshed JobBueg 90-910Z S/Z e
rAA: 1 6Ly
veLy Zv'eLy uonNquUIu0) Juswalay ykodwa Sy3dauen oLz e
05'965 05°96S
05965 19°ShL saxe} ltoshed Jobueg  §0-9102 9212 g
68°05t £LShL sexe} lloshed Jobueg 80-910Z 6L/ e
91°50€ 85251 saxe} lloshed JoBueg  £0-9L02 24 g
86ZGL 8525t sexel jloikeq joBueg  90-9L0Z S/2 ng
00'9€l 00'9€l
00'sclt 00'0F ae} buissaooid lioshed 1oBueg  60-9102 9272 ng
0096 00°2Z€E a9} Buissadoud llosheq sobueg  80-910Z 61/ "a
00'v9 00’2 89 Buissasold lioshed 106ueg  £0-91L0Z2 22 ng
00ze 00'Z¢ a9y Buissadoud lioikeq 106ueg  90-910Z S2 we
SL'g- S1'8-
S8 cle- 1sase| 62/2 usodsg
00's- 00°s- isasau| LUE ysodeqQ
souejeg junouwy owepw aweN wnN  81eg adAL
9107 Aeniqag

JUN022Yy Aq |1e3aQ uopdesuel]
UOJIBJD0SSY SJeuoissiWwwo) Ajuno) aulep

Joloang eanndax3-Aejes - 00-090G IBI0L

1030021 BANIexg-A1eles - 00-090S

tabeueyy soyQ-Lejes - 00-0506 101

10Beuep 9o1440-Auejes - 00-050S

suofnquUIuo) SH348ueW - 00~0v0S IFI0L

suopnginuod Syadeuien - 00-0v0S

vOId - 00-0€06 IeloL

vIld - 00-0€0S

5884 |l0JAed - 00-020S |E0L

see |j0ihed - 00-0Z05
sesuedx3 jjoshed - 00-000S

pawes jsaiay) - 00-0L8Y [B10L

peuseqg isesejuq - 00-0L8

siseg |en1aoy
91/20/€0
Nd 8511



9jo g ebeg

BS'0EL 85°0¢E!
BS0EL 00622 81670862 8210AU| wueg sn L2 na
ey vpl- rvvlL- ji0heg snyding dnoig Buisea weyion  99/pLL oie isodaq
00°szL 00'szl
00'szL 00'szi Aundeg uiepssiaindwo) joyden oLz g
007002 00°00z
00002 00002
007002 00002 isodaq anuap uoliuaauo) 1oBueg uu) uspies uoyH oLz e
0052 00°S/
00's2 005 Buures ;. pue uoyeanp3 YWOLW LLZ ma
85'902'2 85902'2
LzzolL L2201
LZZoL Lz'eoL yuawhojdwsun uofieisossy [ediojunyy suleyy (1]¥74 ng
00'v9g 00'v9e
009t 00'oE abeyoed aoueinsu| (e2IoWWOY asueinsu| |eninyy Auagi oLz ng
LE0VL'L LE0vL'L
LEOVL'L LEOVL') SUOINGUILCD BDURINSU| YieaH H3J lloihed sobueg 60-9L0Z 9z/Z g
88'TLL'6 B8'ZLL'6

eouejeg unowy owsp aweN wnyN  ejeg edA)

910z Asenigay

JUno2IYy Aq |lejaQg uonoesued |
uoye|d0SSy siauoissjwion Ajunos aurep

asea Jeidod0joud - 00-ES19 jel0)

esee Je1dodojoyd - 00-E519
SadiAIBs || - 00-2519 IR0

S8AAseS 1] - 00-Z519
891140 - Juswidinb3 - 0g-p5L9

asuadx3 uojuaauc) - 00-0L19 IE10L
"dx3 Buneayy - 00-8L LY [E10L

‘dx3 Bupeey - 00-8LLY
asuedxg uoluBAUOY - 00-0LL9

Bunnes) pue uoneonp3 . 00-0509 |El0L

Bujures) pue uoneanpy . 00-0509

8oueInsy| - 00-001G |el0L
suj dwo) uawiojdwaun - 00-0PLS 1BI0L
suj dwo) juswkojdwaun - go-0pLs
Suj O'RQ 'awNiD '|BIDSBWWOD - 00-0ZLG (2101
SU| 0'2Q ‘owl] ‘|eIIBWIWOD - 00-0ZLS
aJjuesnsuj yyesH - 00-0LLG [elo)

aauesnsu| yyeey - 00-0L1S
asuemsy| - 0-001S

sasuadx3 jjoshed - 00-0006 jeioL

s|seg |en1ooy

9l/eore0
Wd 55°)



9 jo g eBey

89182 88'182

86°59L 86691

86'59L 86°591 wewdinb3 a0 ueg jeuciieN uapwey 8Lre g

06'SLL 06°SLL

06°Gh1 £T6Y JuswesINquiBy suoyd 118D usINE" ‘UBABH owe g

19'99 1999 JusWasINquIBY auoyd 118D Arewssoy ‘mojny oLz g

6616 65°L6

6516 09'v8 ueg [euoiEN Uapwe) 8Lz e

669 669 usJneT ‘usep oLz e

LeY'L LLEY'L

LV I6YL Ll L6V} way NEsINg uuey Swen 62T g

S6'7C 5612

S6'vT G6've abesjipy J0)08.1Q 2ANNIEX] Arewasoy ‘moiny 1] 4 ng

80°Z¢6 8025

80°2S 8025

80'ZS 802 uainey ‘uaaeH ol

85'GZE 85°6Z¢

00°0L 00°0L

00°0L 00°0L Jauoy yueg (BuaneN uspwe) BLIZ ng
asuejeg junowy owew oWEN wnN ejeq e8dA)

910z Auenigag

JUNO29Yy Aq jiela UondBSURL ]

UOHIBID0SSY SI8UOISSIWIWOY AJuno) sulely

1aualy| g xed ‘suoydsie] - 00-0¥Z9 1101

18uIslU| @ Xed 'auoyd - 00-EYZY [Bl101

18UIB}U| 'R X ‘BUOY - 00-EVZO

auoyd 180 - 00-LbZ9 l1eloL

8suoyd [1ed - 00-1vZ9

jewseju] g xe4 ‘euoyde|e) - 00-0¥29

sayddng - 00-6£29 IB10L

seyiddng - 00-5£29

|eyusy adeds sayO - 00-S619 B0

|eyuey eveds 8oJO - 00-5619

asuadx3 jonelL g abeayy - 00-0819 IB10L

esuedxg jsaes] g eBeo| - 00-08L9

asuadx3 Buneaw - 00-0L19 1Bl0L

Aiuon - 00-€219 lelo)

Alyiuow - 00-ELL9
asuedx3 Bunsel - 00-0.19

820 - Juswdinb3 - 00-0519 IeI0L

s9yddng g sejuld - 00-pSLY [BJOL

sejiddng g Jeuyid - 00519

s|seg [enidoy
9LIZ0IED
Wd S8:1



1:55 PM
03/02/16 . ‘o 1t
Accrual Basis Maine County Commissioners Association

Expenses by Vendor Detail

February 2016
Type Date Account Amount  Balance
Bangor Payroli
Bill 2/5 5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 727.93 727.93
Bill 2/5 5030-00 - FiCA 152.58 880.51
Bil 2/5 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 912.51
Bill 2/5 5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 1,412.31  2,324.82
Bill 2/12 5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 72793 3,052.75
Bill 2/12 5030-00 - FICA 152.68  3,205.33
Bill 2/12 5020-00 - Payrolt Fees 32.00 3,237.33
Bill 2/12 5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 1,412.31 4,649.64
Bill 2/19 5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 72793 5,377.57
Bill 2/19 5030-00 - FICA 145.73  5,523.30
Bill 2/19 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 5,555.30
Bill 2/19 5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 141231  6,967.61
Bill 2/26 5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 72793 7,695.54
Bil! 2/26 5030-00 - FICA 145.61 7,841.15
Bill 2/26 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 40.00 7,881.15
Bill 2/26 5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 141231 9,293.46
Bilt 2/26 5110-00 - Health Insurance 1,740.37 11,033.83
Total Bangor Payroll 11,033.83 11,033.83
Camden National Bank
Bill 2/18 6235-00 - Supplies 84.60 84.60
Bill 2/18 6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 165.98 250.58
Bilt 2/18 6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 70.00 320.58
Total Camden Nationai Bank 320.58 320.58
Capitol Computers/Main Security
Bill 2/10 6152-00 - IT Services 125.00 125.00
Total Capitol Computers/Main Security 125.00 125.00
Gorham Leasing Group
Deposit  2/10 6153-00 - Photocopier Lease -144.42 -144.42
Total Gorham Leasing Group -144 42 -144 .42
Haven, Lauren
Bilt 2/10 6241-00 - Cell Phone 49.23 49.23
Bill 2/10 6173-00 - Monthly 52.08 101.31
Bill 2/10 6235-00 - Supplies 6.99 108.30
Total Haven, Lauren 108.30 108.30
Hilton Garden Inn Bangor
Bill 2/10 6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 200.00 200.00
Total Hilton Garden inn Bangor 200.00 200.00

Page 1 of 2



1:55 PM
03/02/16

Accrual Basis Maine County Commissioners Association

Expenses by Vendor Detail

February 2016
Type Date Account Amount Balance

Kulow, Rosemary

Bill 2/10 6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 2495 2495

Bifi 2/10 6241-00 - Cell Phone 66.67 91.62
Total Kulow, Rosemary 91.62 91.62
Liberty Mutual Insurance

Bill 2/10 5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 364.00 364.00
Total Liberty Mutual Insurance 364.00 364.00
Maine Farm Bureau

Bill 2/29 6195-00 - Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17
Total Maine Farm Bureau 1,497.17 149717
Maine Municipal Association

Bill 2/10 5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 102.21 102.21
Total Maine Municipal Association 102.21 102.21
MainePERS

ill 2/10 5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 479.42 479.42
Total MainePERS 479.42 479.42
MTCMA

Biit 2/17 6050-00 - Education and Training 75.00 75.00
Total MTCMA 75.00 75.00
US Bank

Bili 2/17 6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 275.00 275.00
Total US Bank 275.00 275.00
TOTAL 14,527.71 14,527.71

Page 2 of 2



1:27 PM
03/02/16

Type Date

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
Money Market Account, Period Ending 02/17/2016

Num Name Cir

Amount

Balance

Money Market Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer  02/10/2016
Deposit 02/17/2016

Total Depasits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 02/17/2016

Ending Balance

<

152,729.61
5.00

0.00

152,729.61
1562,734.61

152,734.61

152,734.61

162,734.61

152,734.61

152,734.61

152,734.61

152,734.61

152,734.61

152,734.61

152,734.61

Page 1 of 1






[ BT AVE LS

-

Vane Lounty Commissioners Association Mail - Re: NACO FSC Retiree Health Care Insurance Update m

Forwarded message
From: David Thompson <DThompson@naco.org>

Date: Fri, Mar 11, 2016 at 9:50 AM

Subject: NACO FSC Retiree Health Care Insurance Update
To: "rkulow@mainecounties.org" <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

Dear Rosemary,

The NACo-FSC Team wants you know how much we have appreciated your input throughout our lengthy
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) undertaken to solve one of the pressing challenges counties are facing.

As you have expressed, that challenge is providing quality health insurance solutions to our county retirees’
who are both pre-Medicare and Medicare eligible. Counties want to be able to care for these retirees while
removing the long-term financial liability (GASB) from their balance sheets, avoiding the Cadillac Tax,
removing retirees from their active employee coverage, and being able to secure coverage regardiess of
their county’s size. We are highly confident that this will be a compelling solution for retirees and their
counties! However, this solution will only work if we are able to effectively partner with State Associations.

The NACo-FSC team is pleased to announce that after a thorough RFQ and due diligence process, we have
selected United Healthcare/Optum/HealthPlanOne. This will be a strategic joint venture partnership. As we
have outlined, this will be our first of many offerings on the USPERS platform of services. We are excited
about the flexibility this platform will offer as a multi-carrier private exchange for the exclusive benefit of
counties for individual and group retiree needs.

Now that we have the new partner identified and the framework in place, we are prepared to have meaningful
discussions with State Associations interested in adopting the USPERS vision, and/or, partnering with
NACo in the national retiree health insurance program.

We have heard from many of you in support of this program and the enormous purchasing power we enjoy
together. We will be following up with you directly and look forward to building a strong national coalition to
bring a much needed retiree health solution to county employees.

As always, we thank you for all you do in partnership with NACo for our counties.

Best regards,

r —
b C ), -
A/ /ﬁpa/
— //7‘ o T
.///’0 N /
/
iyl
i
David F. Thompson Bill Jasien

hitps:/mail. google.com/mail/ca/w/0/?ui=28&ik=cc8e89222a8view= pt&search=sent&th= 15367782aafb5f34&sim|=15367782aafb5i34 213






NACo Financial Services Center

.g{""ﬁ..

Lﬁ!_'-..! = _,.;Al iy = \ ..

RETIREE PRIVATE HEALTH CARE
EXCHANGE SERVICES

Request for Qualifications
September 2015

CONFIDENTIAL: This RFQ process, and all discussions with regard to the NACo Financial Services
Center's approach to delivering retiree medical benefits, are completely confidential and should not be
discussed with anyone outside of the contacts provided within the RFQ and those members of your
organization that will work on this important initiative, without the written consent of the appropriate
representatives.

7 Segal Consulting

Copynght ® 2015 by The Segal Group Inc. Ali nights reserved



Table of Contents

Retiree Private Health Care Exchange Services
Request for Qualifications

September 2015

Section E INtrodUcCtion .........cocciiciinccririeersercrnsresesersssss s stee e s ereserssaesaeseesessaessesnessassne 1
AL BaCKGrOUNG ......cooeeiieie ettt et et e et e ettt e s e e ettt ran e renen s 1
B. ODJECHVE. ...ttt ettt ettt st s 2
€. SCOPE OF WOTK .. ..ottt ettt st ae et esaa e e eanen 3
D. General Conditions .........c.ccerieirieeece et enes 5
E. Evaluation ProCess........c.coouiriiiiiiie ettt sttt er et b e 7
F.oTImMetable . ...ttt 8
G. Contact and Proposal SUDMISSION............ooiiiiiiiiieiee et 8

Section II: QUEStIONNAITE ........cciiiiieiceeceirrerrerre s et e st et e s ee e s eesassnssee e s s s ssenenseensan 10
A. General Understanding of the Services Requested................ooveeeviiicvcceceieieeean 10
B. Company INfOrmMation ...........ccovoiiiiiiie ettt 11
C. Client INfOrmMation ...........coccoriiiiriiirecr e es st ns e 11
D. Account Management TEaM .........c.ccooviiiiiiiie ettt 12
E. Medicare EXChange ServiCeS..........cocoieiioieieriiiiectectt ettt te st er e eve s 12
F. Exchange Modeling Capabilities ..............c.ooiviiiiiieieescis ettt et ereee e 13
G. Pre-Medicare Retirees ServiCes .........ccooevioimieeeiiene it 14
H. Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) Administration ..............ccccccevevivviciiienns 14
L AMPIEMENEALION ..ot 15
JxEnrollment Process susii:..... .5k i veeressro defiiheeeihoiibos o it 0585 Bi780055 o1 565 o e mees Soren 16
K. Customer Service.......... T U SO S S e e e o 18
L. Retiree ComMmUNICAtIoNS .........cociiiiiiiiiiec ettt 20
M. COMMUNICAHONS ...ttt ea s er et sae e 21
N REPOMING . ...ttt ettt r e e ee e te s e et e s e eneteaeneneas 21
0. Back-ENnd IT SEIVICES ......cciiiiiiieeiecee ettt 21
P.Data SECUFIY .....oeeiieiiie ettt ettt e enes 22
Q. Fees and Revenue Sharing ...........c.coooovveeveeveeeviieceeee, e I ST 22
R. PHCE Services AgreemMENt.............ccvviiiiiiieneiiriieieeeetee et eneensene s 22

7% Segal Consulting i



Section I: Introduction

A. Background

The National Association of Counties (NACo) is exploring the possibility of offering health
benefit products to its member counties and other local governmental entities. For many years,
NACo Financial Services Center (NACo FSC) has successfully provided retirement and
investment products to member counties. NACo FSC is now interested in expanding its product
offerings to include health benefit services.

NACo unites America’s 3,069 county governments. Founded in 1935, NACo brings county
officials together to advocate with a collective voice on national policy, exchange ideas and build
new leadership skills, pursue transformational county solutions, enrich the public’s
understanding of county government, and exercise exemplary leadership in public service.

NACo FSC is a for profit corporation that markets and distributes products to NACo member
counties and other governmental entities. NACo-FSC has existing partnerships with 44 state
Associations of county officials and 2,278 member counties, which allows them to distribute
retirement services to over 350,000 county employees and provide a national cooperative
purchasing program with over 68,000 registered governmental entities. NACo FSC’s focus is to
assist counties and other governmental entities with value-added, cost effective services that
provide solutions and savings. Its programs include cooperative purchasing, retirement savings
programs for county employees, healthcare, infrastructure and financial programs that offer bond
financing, investment management and short-term cash management.

The table below illustrates the reach of NACo FSC. This information shows NACo membership
represents over 2 million active full-time employees. While the number of retirees covered by
health benefits varies by jurisdiction, in many counties retirees represent 20% to 40% or more of
the participants covered by the county’s health benefit programs.

Range of Full Time Number of Number of FTEs
Employees (FTEs) Jurisdictions
0 to 250 1,210 140,448
251 to 1,000 664 325,998
1,001 to 10,000 379 1,015,159
10,001 + 44 881,300

Working with Segal Consulting, NACo FSC has reviewed and analyzed the needs of member
counties and the current health benefits marketplace and determined that its initial product
offering should be a retiree health insurance private exchange to provide medical and
prescription drug coverage to retirees of member counties.

The following provides an outline of the program structure and design.

7% Segal Consulting



B. Objective

NACo FSC intends to choose a partner to create a retiree Private Health Care Exchange (PHCE)
product as the first step in providing a broader health benefits product platform for member
counties and other governmental jurisdictions. Retiree health insurance options should be
available for both Medicare eligible and non-Medicare eligible retirees. It is important to note
that NACo FSC is not interested in just endorsing an existing exchange product, but wants
a solid business partner that will create value-added products to serve the unique needs of
their market.

Services must be available to all NACo member counties and other eligible participating
jurisdictions, regardless of the workforce size or number of covered retirees. Services must be
available for jurisdictions that do not currently provide retiree health benefits or do not subsidize
costs for retirees that participate in their plans.

NACo FSC desires to implement a program that supports member counties and other public
jurisdictions through consolidated buying power and pooling of resources to allow options that
are beyond the capability of most member counties on their own.

NACo FSC anticipates the need among NACo member counties and other public jurisdictions
for two different levels of service:

1. Pooled Program Services

This level of service would be sponsored and overseen by NACo FSC with a standardized level
of services and plan options along with promotional and plan communication materials reflecting
the overall NACo FSC branding, and with limited options for customization. The level may
appeal most to smaller counties that cannot meet the minimum requirements to purchase private
retiree health care exchange services on their own as well as those that do not provide any
current retiree health benefit coverage and/or subsidies and would not be interested in adding any
contractual relationship or financial liability.

2. County Purchase Model

This product level would be intended to appeal to larger counties and those with established
retiree health benefit programs where the county could provide an exchange option or carve all
their retirees out to the exchange. This product level would allow full customization of services
to fit the plan designs, carriers offered and communications to the county’s specific needs. By
purchasing through the NACo FSC pipeline, each county could obtain services at a lower cost
than if they purchased directly, and could have an option with a lower threshold for numbers of
retirees covered than might otherwise be available to them purchasing on their own.

NACo FSC desires a partner that can address both of these outreach models and provide
flexibility to meet the varied needs across all member counties and other jurisdictions. As
part of your response to the RFQ, please address how your organization will help NACo FSC
succeed in implementing these two approaches. Also, please provide your ideas and approaches
on any recommended blending of these approaches that could benefit member counties and other
public jurisdictions.

7% Segal Consulting

2



C. Scope of Work

Exchange Partner Expectations

NACo FSC seeks an exchange partner that offers:
~ A wide variety of carriers providing cost effective coverage

» Ample tools and experienced advisors who limit options to a manageable few high quality
plan options that best fit the individual needs of retirees and their eligible dependents

~ A tax effective, defined contribution approach

» Consultative retiree support including understanding, evaluation and enrollment into an
individual plan

~ Plans that are guaranteed issue and guaranteed renewable without medical underwriting, as
broadly as possible

~ Reduction in each member counties’ administration responsibility, while maintaining,
through the exchange vendor, the same level of advocacy and ongoing support to retirees that
they currently receive

~ A technology platform that supports an association-sponsored program and that has the
capability to be expanded to include additional NACo FSC sponsored products in the future
(i.e. personal lines, long term care, and other financial, insurance or banking products)

~ The ability and willingness to co-brand and/or private label products provided under this
agreement.

» Support to NACo FSC, member counties and other public jurisdictions with education and
educational materials relating to the employee and retiree health products covered.

Program Structure

~ NACo FSC sponsors a retiree health exchange that is available for adoption by any member
county.

» NACo FSC desires to select a partner that can provide a retiree health insurance private
exchange and that can assist in expanding the base of health benefit offerings through the
national association over time.

~ Based on criteria to be negotiated with the selected vendor, an adopting county may choose
either to allow retirees access to a NACo nationally sponsored exchange vendor, or to
implement its own retiree health exchange contract for its retirees.

» The national exchange will be available on an individual purchase basis, where a retiree of
any member county can individually elect to participate in the program.

» The retiree’s county may or may not provide a subsidy toward the cost of the retiree health
coverage.

» The vendor will agree to share certain fees, commissions or other remuneration back to
NACo FSC for individuals and/or counties or other public jurisdictions that enroll.

id Segal Consulting



>

»

NACo FSC intends to enter into a multi-year contract that provides both time and incentives
for successful development and expansion of the retiree private exchange as the first of a
number of health benefit products for member counties.

The retiree health insurance private exchange vendor will work closely with NACo FSC to
develop sales and marketing approaches that support NACo’s many state associations of
counties and the plans and programs they already maintain. The sales and marketing plan
will pool the resources of the exchange vendor in conjunction with that of the NACo FSC.

Minimum Requirements

Vg

The selected vendor must be able to offer the retiree health insurance private exchange
services to counties of all sizes and in all states.

Retiree health insurance private exchange must include multiple plan options for Medicare
retirees, including Medicare Advantage and Prescription Drug (MAPD) plans under
Medicare Part C, and Medigap or Medicare supplement policy options under original
Medicare and Medicare Prescription Drug Plans (PDP).

Options provided for Medicare retirees and eligible dependents must include plans from one
or more insurance carriers in every geographic area.

Selected vendor must also provide options for pre-Medicare retirees and eligible dependents,
including private health insurance policy option, facilitation of enrollment in a state and
federal health insurance exchanges.

The selected vendor will be expected to track any pre-Medicare retirees and dependents
enrolled and assist in the transition to Medicare retiree exchange options when they are
approaching age for eligibility.

Summary of Requested Services

The selected vendor shall provide:

I d

Access to Medicare Advantage, Medicare supplement, and Medicare Part D plans for
Medicare-eligible retirees and their Medicare-eligible dependents

A variety of plan options for retirees and dependents who are not Medicare-eligible

A designated sales and marketing team that will work in tandem with the NACo FSC staff
A designated customer service team to support the needs of NACo member counties

Full support for annual and ongoing enrollment processes

Ongoing advocacy service to retirees to assist with claim denials, confusion regarding
covered services, explanation of benefit, etc.

Retiree education and communications support

Plan comparison tools

Retiree counseling on plan selection

Website capabilities

Call Center capabilities

Management of billing, premium collection, and remission
Plan sponsor reporting

7% Segal Consulting



» HRA administration

» Educational materials and support to counties, other governmental jurisdictions and NACo
FSC.

D. General Conditions

Award or Rejection: Any award will be made to that bidder whose proposal is deemed to be in
the best interest of NACo FSC. NACo FSC reserves the right to reject any or all proposals. If
NACo FSC decides to move forward with a Private Health Care Exchange (PHCE) product, only
one vendor will be selected to become NACo FSC’s partner. Once a decision is made on a
vendor that can best achieve NACo FSC’s objectives, negotiations on acceptable financial and
revenue sharing terms will commence. The award of any contract shall be subject to the
successful negotiation of any contract terms and conditions and the proper execution of all
contract documents. NACo FSC may cancel the RFQ and/or reject any or all proposal(s) at any
time prior to the final execution of a contract.

Intent to Bid: All bidders must submit a completed “Intent to Bid” letter no later than Friday,
September 11", The Intent to Bid letter should be submitted via email to the official bid contact
shown in Section G below.

Questions: Questions of a substantive nature should be sent via e-mail to the official bid contact
shown in Section G below. All questions are to be submitted in writing no later than Monday,
September 14", Responses to bidder questions will be provided to all identified bidders as soon
as possible after September 14, 2015.

Costs for Preparation: Any costs incurred by bidders in preparing or submitting proposals are
the bidders’ sole responsibility. Proposals will not be returned.

Oral Explanations: NACo FSC will not be bound by oral explanations or instructions given at
any time during the competitive process or after the award of the contract.

Time for Acceptance: The bidder agrees to be bound by its proposal for a period of at least 180
days, during which time NACo FSC and/or Segal Consulting may request clarification of the
proposal for the purpose of evaluation.

Exceptions: Any exceptions to terms, conditions, or other requirements in any part of these
specifications must be clearly pointed out in the appropriate section of the proposal. Otherwise, it
will be considered that all items offered are in strict compliance with the specifications.
Amendments or clarifications shall not affect the remainder of the proposal, but only the portion
amended or clarified.

Bidder’s Representative: The proposal must be signed by a representative of the bidding firm
who is authorized to bind the firm to a contract in the event of the award. All fees and terms
presented will be considered legally binding.

General Compliance: All bidder services must adhere to relevant federal and state laws and
regulations.

7% Segal Consulting

5



HIPAA Compliance: All bidder systems and services must be in compliance with the HIPAA
EDI, Privacy, and Security Regulations. Confirm compliance with the HIPAA requirements in
the cover letter to the proposal signed by the Bidder’s Representative.

Confidentiality: This RFQ process and all discussions with regard to NACo FSC’s approach to
delivering retiree medical benefits, are completely confidential and should not be discussed with
anyone outside of the contacts provided within the RFQ and those members of your organization
that will work on this important initiative, without the written consent of NACo FSC’s
representatives. Bidder agrees that this RFQ and all products, services, and information
contained within this RFQ or obtained by bidder in connection with this RFQ and any related
discussions are not to be shared by the bidder with any outside party without prior express
written consent of NACo FSC.

Failure to meet any of these conditions may result in disqualification of bids. This RFQ and your

response, including all subsequent documents provided during this RFQ process will become the
contract between the parties until replaced by a signed written contract.

7% Segal Consulting

6



2916 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Latest on FirstNet-county info ’jZTg

L ]
G M { ' I Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

by A ‘!*.:l%.'
Latest on FirstNet-county info
1 message

Deborah Cox <dcox@naco.org> Thu, Mar 24, 2016 at 5:40 PM
To: Deborah Cox <dcox@naco.org>

To: State Association Colleagues

Re: Update on FirstNet and the Nationwide Public Safety Broadband Network

Good afternoon,

We wanted to make sure you all are aware of the latest developments with FirstNet (the First Responder
Network Authority) that is currently working to build a interoperable nationwide public safety broadband network
(NPSBN) for first responders. Jacob Terrell on the NACo team is lead on this issue if you have questions or
need details (jterrell@naco.org).

What is FirstNet?

Congress gave FirstNet dedicated spectrum to deploy a nationwide wireless broadband network for public
safety's data traffic needs. The network will provide for mission critical data communications over a dedicated,
reliable and hardened connection as well as standard cellular voice at launch. There will be a robust ecosystem
of devices and applications available to public safety entities that subscribe for broadband service packages.

1. FirstNet has issued an RFP to build the nationwide network: On January 13, 2016, FirstNet
issued a request for private sector proposals to deploy the NPSBN. Proposals are due on May 13,
2016, and FirstNet's goal is to select a winning bidder by the 4th quarter of 2016.

2. The FirstNet state plan and the governor’s decision: Following the selection of a winning
bidder of the RFP, FirstNet and its partner(s) will deliver 56 individual State Plans to the governors.
The plans will detail the deployment of the NPSBN and the Radio Access Network (RAN) within your
respective State. Your Governor will have 90 days to decide to either accept the FirstNet State Plan
(opt-in) or decide to create an Alternative Plan to build the State's RAN (opt-out).

e Opt-Out: This decision requires the State to issue an RFP and develop an
Alternative Pian within 180 days to build and pay for the RAN in the State. However,
before deployment can begin, the Act requires that the FCC, NTIA and ultimately
FirstNet approve the Alternative Plan to ensure interoperability, cost-effectiveness,
sustainability and nationwide deployment.

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/7ui=28&ik=ccB8e89222a8view=pté&search=inbox&th=153aa92c3964825a8siml|=153aa92c3964825a 1/3



3/25/2016 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Latest on FirstNet-county info *

3. How can counties get involved? FirstNet will continue its outreach and education campaign into
2016, and encourages counties to participate in the process (view FirstNet's 2016 State Consultation
Video by clicking here).

» County officials can get involved in the Governor's upcoming decision by:

e Participating in the Executive Consultation,
e Being aware of the State's Governance Structure, and

e Providing recommendations on the Governor's decision regarding the FirstNet
State Plan,

» Also, counties can prepare for the option to adopt FirstNet services through:
¢ Understanding the difference between LMR and LTE,

e Participating in Consultation Task Teams to help provide input to network
operations, and

e Sharing specifics of technical, operational, budgeting, and procurement
requirements.

4. Information for State Associations: FirstNet would like to engage your state association to
make sure that counties are aware of developments and engage with the State Single Points of
Contact (SPOCs) and FirstNet. FirstNet's staff has offered to help state associations with the
following:

e Appearing as guest speakers at your conferences,

¢ Participating on conference calls or webinars for your members, and

e Scheduling one-on-one meetings with locally elected officials.

e Click here to see the list of state single point of contact (SPOC) for FirstNet

Please feel free to contact FirstNet's NACo point of contact, Justin Shore, Senior Counsel for Government
Affairs, at Justin.Shore@FirstNet.gov for more information. FirstNet staff may also reach out to you directly
when they are in your state, and we encourage you to invite them to any upcoming state meetings.

Deborah Cox | Legislative Director
National Association of Counties (NACo)

OFFICE 202.942.4286 | CELL 202.680.4963

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28ik=ccB8e89222a8view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153aa92c3964825a&simli=1 53aa92c3964825a



Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Executive Director
Rosemary Kulow

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION PROCLAMATION

National County Government Month — April 2016
“Safe and Secure Counties”

WHEREAS, the nation’s 3,069 counties serving more than 300 million Americans provide essential
services to create healthy, safe, vibrant and economically resilient communities; and

WHEREAS, the Maine County Commissioners Association and all counties take pride in our
responsibility to protect and enhance the health, well-being and safety of our residents in efficient
and cost-effective ways; and

WHEREAS, through National Association of Counties (NACo) President Sallie Clark’s “Safe and Secure
Counties’ initiative, NACo is encouraging counties to focus on strengthening the safety and security of
their communities; and

WHEREAS, in order to remain healthy, vibrant, safe, and economically competitive, America’s
counties provide public health, justice, emergency management and economic services that play a
key role in everything from residents’ daily health to disaster response; and

WHEREAS, each year since 1991 the National Association of Counties has encouraged counties across
the country to actively promote programs and services to the public we serve; and

WHEREAS, all Maine counties are showcased Wednesday, April 27, 2016 at the Maine State House
Hall of Flags;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT |, Peter K. Baldacci, President of the Maine County
Commissioners Association and Chairman of the Board of Penobscot County Commissioners, do
hereby proclaim April 2016 as National County Government Month and Wednesday, April 27, 2016
as “County Government Day” at the Maine State House Hall of Flags and encourage all county
officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in county government celebration activities.

Date: April 13, 2016

The Honorable Commissioner, Peter K. Baldacci
MCCA President






d/Zoicuio  nups.imail.google.com/maliciulidata/exportquery?ac=falsedcr=truedct=trueev=true&f=g28gids=4a51 2c6e08c5b050&gp=true&hl=en&id=personal&m...

Andrew Hart / c d i
Work  ahart@knoxcountymaine.gov %/ Cﬁ
M%M S22 »

Work 594-0402

Notes Knox Cty Administrator

Dawn DiBlasi

County Administrator, Somerset County

Dawn.DiBlasi@somersetcounty-me.org
Work Dawn.DiBlasi@somersetcounty-me.org

Home 207-634-2922
Mobile 207-671-3838
Work (207) 858-4719

Work 41 Court St.
Skowhegan, ME 04976

Michael Cote

Home mjcote@co.york.me.us
mikecote@myfairpoint.net

Mobile (207) 432-1448
Home (207) 793-2497
Work (207) 459-2312

Notes York Cty Comm

Peter Baldacci

Other pkbaldacci@gmail.com
Work  pbaldacci@penobscot-county.net

Main (207) 942-8249
Mobile (207) 944-4923

Notes Penobscot County Commissioner

Peter Crichton
Other crichton@cumberlandcounty.org

Work 871-8380
Mobile (207) 632-8236

Notes Cumberland Cty Mgr
Thomas S. Coward

Home coward@cumberlandcounty.org

Work (207) 329-8637
Mobile 329-8637

Notes Cumberland Cty Commissioner

hitps://m aiI.google.com/maiI/c/u/O/data/exporlquery'?ac=false&cr=true&ct=true&ev=true&f=92&gids=43512c6e08c5b050&gp=true&hl=en&id=personal&max=-1 R






From: Bill Peterson <bpeterson@iowacounties.org>

Date: Tue, Mar 29, 2016 at 9:54 AM

Subject: NACo/NCCAE Research Discussion and Training Day - August 16, 2016 - Tuesday - Washington, DC
To: saes <saes@lists.naco.org>

Cc: "eistrate@naco.org" <eistrate@naco.org>

Good Moming:

| want to tell you about a great opportunity for you and/or a member of your staff research team to get together with
Emilia Istrate, NACo Director of Research and Outreach, and members of her team for a day of discussion and training
on research and information gathering methods taking places at NACo and across the country. Please mark down
the date and location as Tuesday, August 16, 2016 at the NACo Headquarters in Washington, DC. There will be
no charge for this event.

You are probably wondering what the day will include. Here is a brief description of this very interesting day:

Morning — Participants will spend the morning sharing information about their current issues, main
challenges facing them in their legislature or what problems their counties are facing. This session will help
participants to understand what drives the information collection/narratives in each states. We will take a 15
minute break at some point in the morning.

Lunch — Provided by NACo. We will have a brief presentations by some key NACo staff on their latest
activities.

Afternoon — A series of shorter sessions in which Emilia and her team will talk about how they do
perform various tasks, such as: how they fulfill research requests; how they go about data/stats calculation in
different areas; how they do a trends analysis; how they do a study on the role of counties in X: how they build
surveys and determine who to send them; how do we do different types of profiles; and how they do county
administration research. Also, Emilia has a'greed to do a session at some point about different types of research

and the types of writing, specific audiences, goals, and how to build narratives and different type of products for
different needs.

We will hopefully have some time for discussion during this process to see if participants want to volunteer how they do
perform these functions with the hope that we can all do things better and more efficiently.

While we are still working out the final schedule details, | anticipate the session will start around 9:00 am and conclude
around 4:30 pm. While lunch and snacks will be provided during the day, participants will be on their own for breakfast
and dinner. We will send out a registration form in the near future and indicate possible lodging options.

This event has been authorized and sanctioned by the wonderful and great NCCAE Executive Committee led by
President Tim McGuire. Who knows, maybe we can even get credits from our NCCAE continuing education program.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me (bpeterson@iowacounties.org) or Emilia Istrate
(eistrate@naco.org).

Thanks and have a nice day, Bill.

Bill Peterson, Executive Director

lowa State Association of Counties
E-mail: bpeterson@iowacounties.org
Direct: 515.369.7009, Fax 515.244.6397
Cell: 515.240.1562







Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabiriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Executive Director’s Report
April 8, 2016

Activities:

e Invited NACo President Sallie Clark to speak at our 2016 Annual Convention. Have not yet
received a response.

e Responded to NACo phone survey about county revenue limitations.

o Lobbied legislature, including contacts with the AFA Committee and State legislators about LD

1614, 1606, and 1473, attendance at committee meetings; mass email to all legislators regarding jail

funding; continually updated and communicated status of bills.

Managed finances, approved bills & warrants, prepared report, etc.

Filed MCCA Annual Report to the Secretary of State.

Completed & signed Audit engagement letter.

Contacted all state legislators by email to ask again for their support for supplemental funding for

county jails.

Meetings/Events since the March 9, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting
March 14 Public hearing & work session in Judiciary Committee LD 1639
March 15 Work sessions in JUD on LD 1639 & in CJPS on LD 440
March 17 County Adm. John O’Connell’s retirement party in Wiscasset
March 18 Convention Planning Committee meeting in Bangor

March 22 Meeting with legislators; work sessions in JUD on LDs 1488, 1528 & 1586
March 23 New England Region conference call; Legislature re: LD 1614
March 24 MACCAM meeting at Kennebec Co. Building

March 25 LPC conference call

March 29 House & Senate

March 31 Amendment language review of LD 440 in CJPS

April 1 LPC conference call, then State House

April 4 House & Senate

April 5 CJPS for public hearing & work session on S.P. 695

April 6 At CJPS consideration of a Joint Order to submit a bill for Oxford County to increase

its local tax cap; attended House Democratic Caucus and House & Senate sessions
regarding the budget bill — LD 1606.

April 7 Legislature - lobbying

April 8 Legislature - lobbying



Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

April 13 MCCA Board of Directors’ Meetings

April 14 NACo Agriculture & Rural Affairs Steering Com conference call
April 18 Patriots’ Day Holiday — Office Closed

April 22 Convention Planning Committee meeting in Bangor

April 27 County Government Day — Hall of Flags, State House

May 3-5 Maine NENA Conference

May 11 MCCA Board of Directors’ Meetings

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary Kulow, Executive Director



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
March 2016 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of March 2016. The Balance
Sheet shows total assets and liabilities at $265,182.36. Debits to the bank account in March
totaled $20,559.86, and $114,105.50 income was deposited in the bank account. The bank
balance on March 31% was $202,854.22, as expenditure of $1,597.17 had not yet cleared the
bank by the end of the month.

With 25% of the year complete, $165,513 (66%) of the $252,150 budgeted revenue had been
received by March 31%. Annual dues from all counties have been received, and we have
invoiced the Risk Management Pool for the assessment payment. Thank you, all for being so
prompt with your payments.

On the expenditure side, $18,696 (7% of the total budget) was expended in March, and a total of
$52,266 (21%) had been expended year-to-date. See the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Month
Only report for details of revenue and expenditures for March 2016.

Finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time. Please don’t

hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything different in the
financial reports.

Respectfully submitted, m

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

Peter Baldacci, President Thomas Coward, Vice-President

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer






04/04/16

Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)

As of March 31, 2016
March
2016
——
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 201,257.05
Money Market Account 38,750.31
Petty Cash Account 200.00
Total Checking/Savings 240,207.36
Accounts Receivable
Receivables 24,975.00
Total Accounts Receivable 24,975.00
Total Current Assets 265,182.36
TOTAL ASSETS 265,182.36
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -2,545.14
Total Accounts Payable -2,545.14

Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

-398.85
146.39

-252.46

-2,797.60

-2,797.60

-59,216.00
211,634.23
115,561.73
267,979.96

265,182.36

Page 1 of 1






11:31 AM
04/04/16

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2016

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 03 31 2016

Ending Balance

Mar 31, 16

109,308.58

-20,559.86
114,105.50
93,545.64

202,854.22

-1,597.17
-1,597.17

201,257.05

201,257.05

Page 1 of 1






11:32 AM

04/04/16 ) . .
Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2016
Date Num Name Cir  Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 109,308.58

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items

2/29 3644 Maine Farm Bureau Voo -1,49717  -1,497.17

3/4 EFT Bangor Payroll v -1,866.65  -3,363.82

3/10 3646 MainePERS v -479.42 -3,843.24

3110 3649 Haven, Lauren v -275.61  -4,118.85

3/10 3647 Country Cafe Catering v -270.00  -4,388.85

3/10 3648 Kulow, Rosemary ) -149.89  -4,538.74

3/10 3645 Capitol Computers/Main Security V -125.00  -4,663.74

3/11 EFT Bangor Payroll v -1,866.65  -6,530.39

3/18 3651 Camden National Bank ) -2,909.10 -9,439.49

3/18 EFT Bangor Payroll v -1,863.34 -11,302.83

3/18 3650 Gary McGrane R -1,646.58 -12,949.41

3/22 3653 US Bank v -275.00 -13,224.41

3/22 3654 Staples Credit Plan v -53.13 -13,277.54

3/25 EFT Bangor Payroll ) -5,419.67 -18,697.21

3/31 EFT Bangor Payroll ) -1,862.65 -20,559.86

Total Checks and Payments -20,559.86 -20,559.86

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

3/10 113998.61 113,998.61

3/28 EFT National Association of Counties v , 99.20 114,097.81

3/31 v 7.69 114,105.50

Total Deposits and Credits V. 114,105.50 114,105.50

Total Cleared Transactions 93,545.64  93,545.64

Cleared Balance 93,545.64 202,854.22

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items

11/24 3607 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00 -100.00

3/22 3652 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,597.17

Total Checks and Payments -1,597.17 -1,597.17

Total Uncleared Transactions -1,597.17 -1,597.17

Register Balance as of 03/31/2016 91,948.47 201,257.05

Ending Balance 91,948.47 201,257.05

Page 1 of 1






11:19 AM
04/04/16

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/20/2016

Ending Balance

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 03/20/2016

March
2016

152,734.61

-113,998.61
14.31
-113,984.30

38,750.31

38,750.31
38,750.31

Page 1 of 1






04/04/16

Accrual Basi ; issi iati
corual Basis Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through April 4, 2016

Jan - $ Over % of
Budget March March Budget Budget

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income

4120-00 - Registration 28,000 -28,000
4130-00 - Sponsorship 8,000 -8,000
4140-00 - Vendor 11,500 -11,500
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 47,500 -47,500
4300-00 - Dues 140,240 140,240 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 1,100 99 237 -863 22%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 -500
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 25,000 25,000 100%
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 6,500 -6,500
4810-00 - Interest Earned 45 22 36 -9 80%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 31,265 -31,265
Total Income 252,150 121 165,513 -86,637 66%
Gross Profit 252,150 121 165,513 -86,637 66%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 1,850 140 444 -1,406 24%
5030-00 - FICA 7,800 575 1,923 -5,877 25%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 6,500 479 1,558 -4,942 24%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 38,000 2,912 9,463 -28,537 25%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 74,500 5,649 18,360 -56,140 25%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 128,650 9,755 31,748 -96,902 25%

5100-00 - Insurance

5110-00 - Health Insurance 21,000 1,740 5,221 -15,779 25%

5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,100 364 -1,736 17%

5130-00 - Workers Comp 650 -650

5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 500 102 -398 20%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 24,250 1,740 5,687 -18,563 23%

6010-00 - Prof. Services

6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 - Financial Audit 4,800 -4,800
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 5,300 -5,300

Page 1 of 3



04/04/16
Accrual Basis

January 1 through April 4, 2016

6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
6124-00 - Comm. Retirement Plaques
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense

6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6155-00 - Telephone System
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense

Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Jan - $ Over % of
Budget March March Budget Budget
200 200 200 100%
200 200 200 100%
8,500 3,415 3,415 -5,085 40%
8,500 3,415 3,415 -5,085 40%
500 75 -425 15%
50 -50
6,500 -6,500
1,000 -1,000
25,000 200 -24,800 1%
2,500 -2,500
500 -500
35,500 200 -35,300 1%
825 69 69 -756 8%
150 -150
975 69 69 -906 7%
1,400 1,100 -300 79%
1,500 149 149 -1,351 10%
2,800 125 375 -2,425 13%
2,000 275 756 -1,244 38%
1,200 127 -1,073 1%
200 -200
500 304 -196 61%
8,200 549 1,711 -6,489 21%
100 -100
1,500 1,325 -175 88%
250 -250
3,250 536 588 -2,662 18%
800 -800
800 -800
6,600 536 1,913 -4,687 29%

Page 2 of 3



04/04/16
Accrual Basis

6180-00 -
6195-00 -
6215-00 -
6230-00 -
6235-00 -
6240-00 -

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through April 4, 2016

Mileage & Travel Expense
Office Space Rental
Postage-Shipping
Advertising

Supplies

Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 -
6260-00 -
Total Expense

Website
Contingency

Jan - $ Over % of
Budget March March Budget Budget
5,200 483 678 -4,522 13%
18,375 1,497 4,492 -13,883 24%
250 66 66 -184 26%
750 -750
2,500 78 207 -2,293 8%
1,600 142 373 -1,227 23%
2,000 166 332 -1,668 17%
3,600 308 705 -2,895 20%
250 -250
1,000 -1,000
252,150 18,696 52,266 -199,884 21%

Page 3 of 3






L)o | ebed

ajqeled sjunoooy

000 se|qeAlsoay [ejo].
ocee- S8)UNOoY JO LUOIEI0SSY |euoleN 143 9102/82/€0
0266 S8)UNOY JO UOIBINOSSY [eUOHEN 0661 9L02/0L/E0

Sa|qeAla93y

0e'v86°clL- JUNOO2Y J9XIBIN ASUOl [Blo ]
ek EETH ] 9102/02/€0
19°'866'CL1L- lsjsuel] spung 9102/0L/€0

JUN022Y 1)Jey Aauopy

Y9°S5vS°e6 yueg sbuines-6unoay) yvooI [elol
692 Iseselu)| 9102/LE/E0
69'298°L- 91//2/€ O} Lg/E Xoom Jo} |loihed lloihed JoBueg 143 9102/1€/€0
0266 S8NUNOY JO UOKEIJOSSY [BUOHEN 143 9102/82/€0
L96L1'G- 91/02/€ O} ¥1/€ Noam lo} |loihed lloiAed sobueg 143 910e/s2/€0
€1°66- ue|d ypai) ss|dels ¥S9€ 9102/22/€0
00°G/2- 816¥7086¢ 8010AU| yueg sn €59€ 91.02/22/E0
L1261 - Juay 820 neaing wied aurep 259€ 9102/22/€0
ye'£98°L- SL/EL/E O} L/E Noam 10} ||loihed lioihed 1obueg 143 9102/81/€0
01°'606'2- yueq |euoneN uspuied LG9E 9102/81/80
85°9v9'- aueI9op Asen 0S9€ 9102/8L/E0
G9'998'|- 91/9/€ Ol 62/ Yeam Joj |joihed lloiAed Jobueg 143 9102/11/20
19°866'CL1 Jajsuel] spung 9102/04/€0
19°6/2- uasneT ‘uaneH 6¥9€ 9102/01/€0
68°6¥7 |- sesuadx3 10j08.1g 8AINJeX Arewssoy ‘mojny| 8Y9€ 9102/01/€0
00°0Le- youn Bunesiy qod Buusied syen Anunop LY9E 9102/0}/E0
eV 6LY- Sy3dauren 9¥9€ 9102/01/€0
00's2l- Aunoag urepy/sisindwo) jonded GY9E 9102/01/E0
59'998°L- 91/82/2 0} 2e/g Noom Jo} ||loiAed lloshed JoBueg 143 9102/#0/€0

yueg sbuires-Bupioeyd vooN

unowy owapw sweN wnnN aleq

9102 Yyaiep
JUNO029Y Aq J1e19g uoloesuel )

UOIJRID0SSY SIBUOISSIWWOY) AJuno) aurepy Sised [enJaoy

9l/v0/v0
WNd ve-e



1 )o g abed

69'298‘L

G9'298°1 91/L2/€ O} L2/€ %oam Jo} [oihed lloJAed sobueg 143 9102/1E/€0
L9'6LP'S 91/02/€ O} ¥ 1/€ Yoem Jo} jjoihed lloihed soBueg 143 9102/52/€0
L9'6LP'S- 91/02Z/€ O} ¥1/€ Yoem Joj [joihed lloJhed jobueg €1-9102 9102/52/€0
£1'es ueid ypai) sedels ¥S9E 9102/22/€0
£L'es- ueld upa1) ss|deis 9102/22/c0
00'S/2 816¥¥0862 8910AU| Rueg sn £59€ 9102/22/€0
00's.2- 816¥¥0862 9910AU| Aueg sn 9102/22/€0
LL'L6¥'L Jusy 80140 neaing ued sulep 259€ 9102/22/€0
L1 L6V} Juay 8d1)0 neaing wied auley 9102/22/c0
¥E'€98°1 9L/EL/E O} /€ Moem 1o} ||loihed lloihed soBueg 143 9102/81/£0
vE'e98' - 9L/E1L/E O} L/E %eam 1o} |joiked lloshed obueg Z1-9102 9102/81/£0
01'606'2 ueg [euoleN uspwen LS9E 9102/81/€0
01'606'2- ueg [euoleN uspwe) 9102/81/€0
85°9¥9°1 aueinop Aeg 0S9€ 9102/81/€0
85°999‘1L- aueInop Aen 9102/81/€0
59'998'| 91/9/€ 0} 62/2 Yeem 0} |lo1hed lioshed soBueg 143 9102/11/£0
G9'098"|- 91/9/€ O) 62/2 oM 10} ||l0ihed lloJhed sobueg |1-9102 9102/L+/E0
19'6/2 usine ‘uaneH 69€ 9102/01/€0
19'GLe- usinen ‘usneH 9102/01/€0
68°671 sasuadx3 J0joa11Qq eANdexy Arewssoy ‘mojny 8Y9¢ 9102/01/€0
68 6vIL- mmw:maxm 10)0alig aAllnoaxy BmEmon .>>o_:¥ 910¢/0L/€0
00°0/2 youn Bunesiy o9 Buuejen ajen Auno L¥9€ 9102/01/€0
00°0/2- youn Bunesy gog Buuere) eje) Anunod 9102/04/€0
ev'eLy SH3deuren 9v9¢ 9102/01/€0
2y'6Lp- SH3dsure 9102/01/£0
00's2l Aunoag urey/sieindwo) jopded SY9€E 9102/0L/E0
00°S21- Aynoag urepy/sieindwo) [oyde) 9102/01/€0
$9°'998°L 91/82/2 0} 22/2 %eam 1o} joihed lloshed Jobueg 143 9102/¥0/£0
S9'998°1- 91/82/2 0} 22/2 %eam o} |oifed lloshed Jobueg 01-9102 9102/#0/0

unowy owap aweN wnp ajeqg

9102 ydien

JUN029Yy Aq |lejaqg uoljoesued |

uone|oossy siauoissiwwos) Ajunos aulep

J1uo) ssueinsu| yijeaH sako|dwz - 00-0001

8|qefed s)Unoody [B1oL

s|seg |en12oy

9L/¥0/v0
Nd ve:2



1 jo ¢ abed

ooovit
00°'vy
00'ce
00'ce
0oce

00'ce-
69°L-
Y-

0c'66-

0c'66-

000
v0'ev9
1S°091-
1S°091-
1S°091-
15°091-

000
19°06¢-
S9'29L’t
89'06¢-
89°06¢-
89°06¢-

a9} Buissasolg
29} Buissaooid
99} Buissasoid
a9} buissasoiyg

1se181u|
158I8)U|

Aq pauniopad Buisiiaape Aue wolj awoou|

suoiNqLIUOY JUBsWBIeY SHIAW 33
uonnguiuo) aakojdwy
uolingyuo) aakojdwy
uonnguo) askoidw3
uoiinguuo) aakojdw3

suonNquUIUOy 8dueRINSU| yyesH 33
SUONNQIUOY BduLINSU| yjesH 33
suoNqUIUOY BoueINSU| yyesH 33
SUONNQIIUOD BoURINSU| Y)eaH 33
suolNqUIUOY 8oueinsy| YyesH 33

lloled lobueg
lloihed JobBueg
lioshed Jobueg
ljolAed Jobueg

SOIUNOY JO UOIBISOSSY |RUOIIEN

lloJAey Jobueg
llolAed lobueg
JlolAed Jobueg
lloJAed Jobueg
lioifed jobueg

llolAed lobueg
lloJAed 1obBueg
Jl0JAed JobBueg
jiolAed Jobueg
liolAeyd Jobueg

€1-910¢ 9102/S¢/E0
¢k-910¢ 910c/81/€0
L1-910¢ 910¢/1 L/E0
0}-910c 9102/v0/€0

910¢/1E/E0
910¢/0¢/e0

0661 910c/0L/€0

€1-910¢ 9102/Sc/E0
€1-910¢ 910c/S2/E0
¢l-910¢ 910c/81/E0
L1-910¢ 910¢/11L/E0
01-910¢ 9102/¥0/E0

€1-910¢ 910¢2/Se/e0
€1-910¢ 910¢/Sc/E0
¢k-910c 9102/81/€0
L1-910¢ 9102/} /€0
01-910¢ 910¢/¥0/E0

unowy

owsapy

aweN

9102 yd1en

wnN aleq

JUNOo23Y Aq |Ielag uoloesued|

uoljelo0ssy siauojssiwwo?) Ajuno?) aulepy

soa |loihed - 00-0206 feloL

s994 ||0JAed - 00-020S
sasuadx3 |joihed - 00-000S

paule3 jsaisiu| - 00-018¥ 1€10L

paule3 jsaiaiu| - 00-0L8Y

swiodu| J2Y10 - 00-00tF IBIOL

awoduj 48410 - 00-00vY

uoynquiuo) safojdw SHIJaulRW - 00-+00} (€101

uoninquuoY aakojdwz sHIdBuIE - 00-1001

Juo) soueansu) yjieaH askojdw3 - 00-000L [BIOL

s|seg [enJooy

9L/70/¥0
Wd vee



2 10 y abed

LE°0vL'L
LE°0vL'L

9£'6G.'6

P2 6v9'G
IECLY'L
IeCLy'L
IECLYL
1ECLYL

eL'L16'e
C
€6°Lcl
€6'LcL

€6°LcL

[44-7A4

[ 4724

86'v.S
o
6ccrl
09'sv1

09'syL

SUOINQUUOD BouUeINSU| YlesH 43

Aiejes si0}joaiq eAlnoexg
A1ejes si0)08.1Q 8ANoaxX]
Krejes siojoalig aAnoexg
Arejes sio}0a.iq 8ANoexy

Aejeg siebeuepy 92110
Alejes Jue)sissy aAllBSIUILIPY
Alees Jue)sissy anljelsIuIWpY
Alejeg JuelSISSY 2AllBASIUILIPY

uonnguuo) Juswainay y3Loidw3g

soxe|
soxe|
soxe|
saxe|

liosked Jobueg  £1-91.02 9102/52/€0

llolAey Jobueg
jiolAey Jobueg
llolAed Jobueg
lioihey Jobueg

lloiAed Jobueg
lloiked Jobueg
JlolAey Jobueg
l10ihed lobueg

SH3dsuleN

lloihed Jobueg
Jioihed Jobueg
lloJhed Jobueg
lioihed obueg

€1-910¢ 910¢/S¢/e0
ck-910c 910¢/81/€0
LL-910¢ 9102c/11/E0
01-910¢ 910¢/v0/e0

€1-910¢C 910¢/S¢/e0
¢k-9102 9102¢/81/E0
L1-910¢ 910c/1 1/€0
01-910¢ 9102/v0/€0

910¢/01/e0

€1-910¢ 910¢/Se/E0
ci-910¢ 9102e/81/€0
11-9102 9102/L /€0
01-910¢ 910¢/v0/€0

unowy

owsay

9102 yosep
JUNo29Yy Aq |1e}aqg uoloesuel |
uoieIooSSY SJauolssiwwos) Ajuno) aulep

WnN ajeg

adueinsu] YiiesH - 00-01 1S [eloL

aguelnsuj yijeaH - 00-0L1LS
aduelnsuj - 00-001S

sasuadx3 jjoshed - 00-000S [e10L

Joyanq aanngex3-Aieles - 00-0906 [B10L

Joj9a.1q aAnnoax3-Aiejes - 00-090S

Jabeueypy aoo-Atefes - 00-050S [B10L

Jabeuey aoyj0-A1eles - 00-0S0S

suonnquuoy sy3daulely - 00-0¥0S leloL

suonnqLiuo) sHadauiely - 00-0v0S

VvOId - 00-0€0S [elol

vJld - 00-0€0S

s|seg |en1doy

9L/v0/v0
Nd ve:2



Lo g abed

$321A19S 1] - 00-2519
0061 alemyos g alempleH Jeindwo) - 00-1519 |10l
00671 yueg jeuolieN uspwen 9102/81/80

alemyos » alempieH saindwo) - 90-1519
22130 - Judwdinbg - 00-0519
91°69 Bunuug-seido) - 00-0v19 feloL
91°'69 Aioyoaaq - 00-2v19 jeloL
91°69 yueg [euocieN uspwed 9102/81/€0
A10)0221q - 00-2¥19
Bunuug-seidos - 00-0v19
I8 PLY'E sasuadx3 OOVN - 00-0109 €10 ]
I8 viv'e S82UBIBIU0YD - 00-1109 [BIOL
GG'E88't yueg |euoieN uspwe) 9102/81/€0
08'66V°L 80UBJ8JUOD 0DYN aueI9op Aen 9102/81/€0
ov'Le slesiy Arewssoy ‘mojny| 9102/01/€0
SaoUaIBJUO) - 00-1 09
sasuadx3 QJVN - 00-0t09
00°002 Buikgqon - 00-0£09 feI0L
00°00¢ Bay BuiAqqoT - 00-1E09 1e10L
00°002 yueg [euoeN uspwe) 9102/81/€0
Bay Buikqqon - 00-1€09
BuifqqoT - 00-0£09
1E°0vL°L aoueInsu| - 00-00LS |elo]
junowy oway aweN wnN aeq

9102 Yyod1e

1Uno29y Aq jiejag uoloesue.

uolelo0Ssy siauoissiwwo?) Ajunos) aulepy

s|sed |enJday

9L/v0/v0
Wd v2:2



L 10 9 abed
0E°99

Buiddiys-ebejsod - 00-5129 fejoL

0599 uaineT ‘uaaeH 9102/0}1/€0
Buiddiys-abejsod - 00-51.29
LL'L6Y'L [eyusy 8oeds 80WO - 00-G619 [BIOL
I126V'1 ey neaing wJie aulep 910¢/ce/e0
[eyuay aoeds @2)JO - 00-G619
€L'esy asuadx3 [aaei] B abesjiy - 00-0819 |BlOL
16°L0¢ jueq [euOlleN uspuwie) 910c/81/€0
8LovL aueInIW Areo 9102/81/€0
2928 uaine ‘uaneH 910c/0L/€0
9/°LS abea)ipy 10}98110 BAN0SXT Arewasoy ‘mojny| 9102/01/€0
asuadx3 |aaes] p abes|iy - 00-0819
69°6ES asuadx3 Bunaapy - 00-0219 {101
69°6ES Aluon - 00-€21.9 [e10L
08'8¢c ueg [euoljeN uspwie) 9102¢/81/€0
6898 uaineT ‘ueAeH 9102/0L/€0
00°0L¢ youn Bunesy o8 Buueyen ajeg Anunod 910¢/0L/€0
Auop - 00-€219
asuadx3g Bunsapy - 00-0219
00'6¥S 80140 - Juswdinb3 - 00-0G19 (el
00°'S.c asea Jaidooojoyd - 00-€S19 [elol
00°'S.c 81 67¥086¢ ©310AU| lueg sn 9102/cc/e0
asea Joidooojoyd - 00-£519
00'sel S80IM8S 1] - 00-¢S19 [BelolL
0052t dmyjoeg ejeQq/sedines 1| Aunoseg urepy/sieindwo) onded 9102/04/€0
unowy owan awepn wnpn ajeq
910¢ yaiep
IUNoJdYy >D jlele@ uoiljoesued |
uoieId0SSY SJauoissiwwo Ajuno) aulepy SIESSIBINSSN

9L/v0/v0
Wd vz



Lo L abed

000

GL°L0E

80°991

80991 ueg [euoneN uspwe) 9102/81/€0

191

00°'G2 Juswiesinquiiay suoyd JjaD uaineT ‘ueaeH 9102/01/£0

19'99 juswasIinquiiey suoyd [j8) Arewssoy ‘mojny 91L02/01/£0

Lr'8l

€L'Es seljddng 8010 ueld ypai) sejdeis 9102/22/€0

vsol yuegq [euoleN uspwen) 910c/81/€0

08'bL uaine ‘uaneH 9102/0L/€0
wunowy owsap swenN wnN ayeq

9102 ya1ep

Juno2ay Aq ie}ag uonoesuel |

uoljeldo0ssy siauoissiwwod Alunos aulepy

Iviol

18uwIBlu| @ xe4 ‘suoydaje] - 00-0¥29 Jel0L

lawialu| @ xed ‘suoyd - 00-£429 [e10L

1auleu] @ xed ‘auoyd - 00-E¥e9

auold (19D - 00-1¥29 [eloL

suoyd 1139 - 00-Lvc9

13Uy 3 xe4 ‘auoyds|ay - 00-0¥29

salddns - 00-5€29 |ejoL.

sa|iddns - 00-5£29

siseg [en19ay

9L/v0N0
Wd v2:2






€ Jo | abegd

01'606'2
167102 asuadx3 |anel] g ebesy - 00-0819 gle g
GG'E88'L saouaI8uo) - 00-1+09 gL/e g
00'6¥7L a1emyos @ arempieH Jeindwog - 00-1519 gLe g
08'822 Ayuow - 00-€219 se g
9169 Aoyoanq - 00-2¥19 gLl/e g
00002 Bay Buikqqo - 00-1£09 gl/e g
80991 Jaulalu| g xe ‘suoyd - 00-Ev29 gle g
$5°01 seyddng - 00-6€£29 g/e g
LE9LO‘LL
LE°0VL'L aoueInsu| yieeH - 00-01 1S suonnquiuo) soueINsul yesH 3 Sz/e g
LE2IP'L lojoang eaynoex3-Aiefes - 00-0905 Aejeg siopang eannoex3 sg/e g
00'v¥ s8a [lo)Aed - 00-0205 a9} Buissadold Gg/e g
6" LYl vOId - 00-0£0S sexel Geg/£ g
£6°22L lebeuepy aoyj0-Aieles - 00-0505 Aiejeg sisbeuepy soo se/e g
Le2Ly'L Jojoallg snnndax3-Aiefes - 00-0905 Arejes siopaig sandex3 gL/ g
00°2¢ saa4 ||oihed - 00-020 a9) Buissedold gL/E 119
62erl vOId - 00-0£0S sexel gl/e  liig
€6°22. labeueyy soyo-Arefes - 00-0505 Aejeg ueisissy aanensiuwpy gr/e g
LE2IP'L lojoanQ eaynoex3-Aiefes - 00-0905 Arejeg siopang enynoex3 Li/g g
00°ce saa [|o)hed - 00-0205 @9} Buissasold LI/e g
09'SvlL vOld - 00-0£0S sexe| L/ g
£6°22L lebeuepy aoy0-Aueles - 00-0505 Aejeg juejsissy aanensiuiwpy Li/e g
Ex AR A lopoaulg aannoax3-Aieles - 00-0905 Aejes siopaiqg 8AINoax3 /g Ing
00°2e sea ||0ihed - 00-0205 a9 Buisseoold  v/e ing
09'S¥1 vOId - 00-0€0S sexel /e g
£6°22L l1eBeuepy aoo-Aiefes - 00-0505 Aejeg jueisissy sanensiuwpy /g g
junowy unoaay owap aleg odA)
9102 yosep

liejaq 10puap Aq sasuadxg
uoneId0sSsy siauolissiwwo) Ajunos) aulepy

Anoag ulepy/siendwo?) jouden

yueg |BuoleN uapwen [elo |

jueg jeuofieN uapwes

llolAed 1obueg [ejo|

loihed Jobueg

siseq |en4day

9L/v0/v0
Wd €€l



¢ jo g ebed

rAd A% suoinNguiuod SH3deuen - 00-0v0S uoinguiuod uswainey H3Aoidw3 o/e g

LI 26V'L

AV A [elusy aoeds @010 - 00-5619 wey gg/e g

69°6v1

9b'1E $92UBIBJU0D - 00- 109 sfeay Ol/e  lilg

1999 auouyd (18D - 00- 129 Juswesinquiey auoyd [180 0L/ g

9/'IS asuadx3 |enei] B ebealin - 00-0819 abes|iy Joloaa1g 8Anoex3 OL/E g

19'5/2

0£'99 Buiddiys-sbeisod - 00-5129 oLe g

29es asuadx3 jeael] g abeany - 00-0819 ove g

08'v1 sal|ddns - 00-5£29 owe ng

68°9¢ Alyuoly - 00-€219 ore g

00'sL auoyd (18D - 00-++29 jJuswaesinquisy auoyd lleo ot/ g

8S°9V9°L

82°9v1 asuadx3 |aaei] g ebesjiN - 00-0819 gL/e g

08'667°L seoual8juo) - 00- 109 aouaIsuog 0QYN 8L/E Il

0002

00022 Aluiol - 00-£219 youn Bunesiy aog oLe g

00's21

00's21 $80IMBS 1] - 00-25 19 dnyoeg ejeq/seoiies 1| OL/e g
unowy Junoddy owspy ajeqg adA)

9102 Yyotep

jieleqg Jopuap Aq sasuadxg

uonelIdossy sJauoissiwwo) Ajunod aulep

SH3daureiy

neaing wie- sulep |2jo|

neaing wJed suep

Aewasoy ‘mony [e1oL

Kiewasoy ‘mojnyy

uaineT ‘usAeH |ejo

uaineT ‘uaael

aueInop Aieo) [ejo

aueinop lien

Buusle) een Anuno) felo|

Buueles ajen Anuno?n

Anoag urepy/sieindwon jouden jejo ]

siseg [enJooy

9L/vo/v0
WNd €t



€ Jo ¢ abeg

12°269'81

00'S/¢c
00°Sl¢

EL°ES
E€1°ES

cr'6Ly

asea Jaidooojoyd - 00-€519 8L6¥1086¢ 9210AU| gg/e g

sallddng - 00-5£29 sa|ddng o0 zz/¢  Ild

unowy

Junosay owapy ajeq adA)
910¢ yaiey
l1elaq 1opuap Aq sesuadxg
uolneldossy siauoissiwwo) Ajuno) aurepy

aviol

jueg sn [ejol

jued sn

ue|d ypaig sejdels [ejo

uejd upa1) sajdelg

SH3daulen [ejo]

siseg |ensooy

91/v0/v0
Nd €€:1






